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Stamford Public Schools

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Vivens Joachim, BOE Management Analyst/Purchasing Agent
CC: Ryan Fealey, Director of Finance; Jeanie Valentine, Buyer
DATE: May 2, 2022

RE: B-4040 TOQUAM SCHOOL, PHASE 2 UPGRADE PROJECT

ADDENDUM 2
VENDOR QUESTONS & ANSWERS

1. Canlget a copy of any addenda that have been released to date?

Yes. Addenda are posted on Stamford Public Schools’s website. Here is the link:
https://www.stamfordpublicschools.org/district/finance-purchasing/pages/rfps-and-bids

2. What is the estimated construction budget?

Budget it $300,000.00

3. Can | get a copy of the mandatory pre-bid meeting sign in sheet and/or plan holder’s list if available?
Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet was posted as part of Addendum 1.

4. 1 would like to request a plan holders list and to confirm bid date and time are unchanged?
Mandatory Pre-Bid Sign In-Sheet was posted as part of Addendum 1. Bid due date is unchanged
5/10/2022 at 2:30 PM.

5. If any addenda have been recently released and you are able to attach them to this response that
would be appreciated?

See response in 1 above.

6. Bid Deposit, Payment/Performance and Maintenance Bond?

The requirements for the above are the following:

e Bid Deposit: 10%

e Payment/Performance Bond: 100% (successful bidders only)
e Maintenance Bond: One Year (successful bidders only)

All other specification and requirements remain unchanged.

B-4040 Addendum 2 VENDOR Q&A Page | 1



